

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 7, 1958

C  
O  
P  
Y  
  
Ritter General Agency  
9th Floor, Gas & Electric Bldg.  
Denver 2, Colorado

Re: Cecil S. Ringle \$2500  
one-well bond, SW/NE/NW  
Sec. 34-6N-4E

Cecil S. Ringle \$2500  
one-well bond, NE/NW  
Sec. 34-6N-4E

Gentlemen:

With reference to your letter of August 5th, one of the subject wells was converted to a water well for the use of the landowner. We have given the proper affidavit forms to be completed to Mr. Dennisson, the contractor, and they have not been returned to us.

The other well was plugged and abandoned; however, approval of the plugging report will be contingent upon an actual physical inspection of the location which has not as yet been made.

When the affidavit has been returned to us and an inspection made, we will be in a position to cancel these bonds.

Very truly yours,

Daniel S. Nutter  
Chief Engineer

DSN:bp

CC-New Mexico Office  
310 Third St., SW  
Albuquerque, New Mexico